Hazelton, Laura

Subject: FW: Seven Dials Warehouse 2017/3340/L and 2017/3339/A

From: Meredith Whitten I

Sent: 11 July 2017 14:46
To: Hazelton, Laura 4
Subject: Re: Seven Dials Warehouse 2017/3340/L and 2017/3339/A

Hi Laura,

Thank you for letting me know about the revised proposals. Provided there is indeed no internal illumination, the
CGCA has no objection.

Please let me know if you need anything else from the CGCA.

Best wishes,
Meredith

Meredith Whitten

On 10 Jul 2017, at 15:27, Hazelton, Laura _ote:

Dear Meredith,
Thank you for your recent comments in relation to the above application.

The applicant has confirmed that they will be removing the proposed illumination from the
signage. Can you please therefore confirm if you still wish to object to this application?

Many thanks,

Laura Hazelton

Planning Officer
Development Management
Supporting Communities
London Borough of Camden

Telephone: [N

Web: camden.gov.uk
Floor 2

5 Pancras Square

London N1C 4AG

Please consider the environment before printing this email.



From 1 October 2016 you will not receive a letter from us if your neighbour submits a
planning application. You can still find out about planning applications:

oo on new improved posters on lamp posts

o« by signing up to planning e-alerts

o« in the planning section of the Camden Account

o through adverts in the Camden New Journal and Ham & High

You can sign up to our new and improved planning e-alerts to let you know about new
planning applications, decisions and appeals.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer.



